
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  080287 Sale Date - 5/7/2008

The details and plan note on pages 6 and 68 do not state what type of material is to be used for replacement of ref # 19 
Pavement repair, as per plan.  Could you clarify what type of asphalt is to be used for the replacement in the pavement repair 
areas.  The typicals refered to on page 68 only show the proposed pavement section.  Since this area gets milled, is the plan 

 intent to put surface in the patch then mill it off?Also, the detail on page 68 refers to the typical sections for existing depth of the 
pavement.  The typical do not state a depth for the existing asphalt.  Can the depth of the existing asphalt be provided since the 
pavement repair item is bid by the square yard.  

Question Submitted: 4/17/2008

A1)  The pavement repair area is to use the same material type and build-up as shown in the Typical Sections for the 

                proposed widening areas.  A2) Yes.A3)  The depth of the repair is to be the same depth as shown in the 

Typical Sections for the proposed widening areas.  Note that the bottom of the repair area does not need to match 

the bottom of the existing pavement.

1Question Number:

Is the existing gas line on the west side of SR 4 between STA 82+00 and 74+00 to be relocated prior to the start of work?  If not 
is it possible to compact granular material around the gas line after the excavation of the soft subgrade as required?

Question Submitted: 4/23/2008

The existing gas line on the west side of SR 4 between STA 82+00 and 74+00 is to be relocated by Duke Energy prior 

to the start of work.

2Question Number:

The Maintenance of Traffic cross sections on sheet 11 show lane closures for Phases 3B, 3C, 4A, 4B and 5.  Are the lanes that 
are shown to be closed on this sheet required to be reopened for traffic from 6:00am to 8:00pm as the note indicates on sheet 9 
or does the note refer to all lanes shown to be open on the MOT cross sections?

Question Submitted: 4/23/2008

Yes, the note on sheet 9 applies to the referenced phases on sheet 11.

3Question Number:

Station 68 Entrance to LaQuinta Properties page 18 calling for curb ramps, are there any? Also at Crescentville Road is there 
curb ramp at Southeast corner?

Question Submitted: 5/1/2008 4Question Number:

Plan Note for Ornamental Fence on page 93 refers to "See Special Provisions".  Where or what are these provisions?  Please 
clarify.  Thank You

Question Submitted: 5/2/2008

Attached to the back of the plans

5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


